
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Quiz #20 

NFHS Edition 

1. A1 has a throw-in on their end line in their back court. A1 throws a pass to A2 who deflects the ball in 

their front court into the back court where A3 recovers the ball. A2 never had control of the ball in their 

front court. The Center Official “no calls” the play. T-F. 

 

2. The timer shall have a stopwatch for timing time outs. T-F 

 

3. The Referee may correct an obvious mistake by the timer to start or stop the clock properly only when 

he/she has definitive information relative to the time involved. T-F 

 

4. If the referee determines that the game clock malfunctioned or was not started/stopped properly, or the 

clock did not run, an official’s count or other official information may be used to make the correction. T-F 

 

5. A1 is driving to the basket and is fouled by B1. The shot is unsuccessful, instead of A1 going to the 

line, A2 goes to the line and makes both free throws. Team B takes the ball out of bounds and throws the 

ball in, A5 fouls B5. Team B is in the bonus. B5 attempts their free throw which is successful. The scorer 

now informs the officiating crew that A2 was the wrong shooter. Is the error still correctable. Yes-No 

 

 

Answers: 

1. True-Case Book-9.9.1-Situation-G. 

2. True-2-12-3. 

3. True-5-10-1. 

4. True-5-10-2. 

5. No-2-10-1-c, 2-10-2.  

 


